

# Keith Bone

www.keithbone.com

d.o.b.:  
27.10.84

nationality:  
Maltese - EU passport holder, valid to work in the UK.

languages:  
Maltese (native), English (fluent) and Italian (school level)

## profile:

I am a reliable person, with the ability to tackle everyday challenges. Work as part of a team and as an individual. I am self-motivated, with good communication skills, confidence, creative and with an ambition to learn. I believe in giving my very best and will always be readily available to work overtime to suit the businesses needs.

Experienced in design, film, illustration and animation.

## education:

### **Literate in: (Mac)**

Photoshop CS4, Illustrator CS4, Dreamweaver CS4, Flash CS4, Freehand MX, Media 100 and Maya (basic level)

### **Further studies:**

Eight month 3D animation & Character design course on MAYA Silicon Graphics.  
Basic Filming Course on lighting, and camera operation on SONY BetaCAM SP.

**Art & Design College** - Targa Gap, Malta.  
studying art, painting, computer design

**Oxford University** O levels in English, Art, Religion and Maltese.

## experience:

### **BBH - Bartle Bogle Hegarty**

(March 2009 - on going)

Role: *Designer / Flash animation / Html*

Worked on a number of projects and pitch work.

For Clients such as Johnnie Walker, Vodafone, Audi, Levi s, AXE, DULUX, Robinsons, Burberry, Ebay, Barclays, Desperados, Tango, ITV and Airwick.

### **Space 66**

(March 2008 - on going)

Role: *Designer / Flash animation / Html*

Responsibilities:

- HBSC Banner
- Defro COI Banners
- MAF Drafts
- LONDON Advertising Website - flash/xml
- TFL Banners
- Reed Banners
- Star Alliance Microsite - flash
- Getty Images Emailer - Html/css

### **Hudson Powell**

(November 2008)

Role: *Designer / Flash animation*

Responsibilities:

- NOKIA - Teaser Campaign

### **Greentree Creations**

(March 2008 - June 2008)

Role: *Designer / Html*

Responsibilities:

- Designed both company logos Greentree and sub-company Dailydesk
- Business cards and Dailydesk Website - Html

### **NRG**

(September 2007 - January 2008)

Role: *Designer / Flash / Gif animation*

Responsibilities:

- Aquarius Holland Banners
- Fanta Holland - Emoticon GIF animations for MSN
- Tropicare Holland Banners

**Nexus**

(August-2007)

Role: *Designer*

Responsibilities:

- Worked with Directors Smith and Foulkes
- Vodafone TV commercial including various internet elements, Brand Logos and website concepts.

**SON - Dvd menu shoot**

(May-2007)

Role: *Runner*

Responsibilities:

- Worked with a Bafta Award winner director Daniel Mulloy
- Set-up and camera assistance
- General lighting

**Rufus Leonard**

(April-2007)

Role: *Designer / Flash animation*

Responsibilities:

- Churchill insurance - Banner design and build.
- Mascot animation
- Design for gif banners

**Blaze Productions. Ltd**Role: *Graphic designer / Camera operator*

Responsibilities:

- Art work
- Website layouts
- Basic 3D animation and character modeling / Mapping
- Company Stationary Layouts and Design.
- Camera operator / On set runner

**Design**

- Clients ranging from **Knorr, Foster Clarkes, Martini** and **Austria Tabac Malta.**

**Filming**

- **UnderCover 5** - a daily detective tv drama, camera operator - TVM (Televison Malta)
- **Margarita** - dating quiz, camera operator - Super ONE (Malta)
- **Bla Agenda** - Travel Programme, camera operator - TVM (Televison Malta)
- **RED** - live music programme, on set runner - NET TV (Malta)
- **Krest** - soft drink tv advert, on set runner - TVM (Televison Malta)
- **Nonna Piu** - washing liquid tv advert, storyboard and 3D mapping - TVM (Televison Malta)

**hobbies:**

Art, film, eating & cooking, and fast cars.

I was the Official Quarter Mile Drag Racer Champion' in Malta 2004-2005